
 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND (AHTF)  

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING  

APPROVED MINUTES  
Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 6:30 PM  

Remote virtual meeting by ZOOM.  

  
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Fred Clark (Chair), Bill Cooke, Joseph Method, Krystyna Kurzyca, 

Garfield Reed (partial) 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Ananda Timpane. 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Eugene Curletti, Robin Curletti, Phillip Orenstein (CDCSB), Jim 

Harwood (CDCSB) Chris Rembold (Assistant Town Manager) 

   

Mr. Clark called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and read Governor Baker’s and Governor 

Healy’s Orders regarding public access to public meetings and listed the members in attendance 

by roll call. 

 

Affordable Housing Requirements 
Mr. Clark shared the CPA Area Median Income (AMI) Guidelines for Great Barrington for 2023 

(attached) showing income and allowable rent for various percentages of AMI. He also shared a 

document dated October 1, 2023, titled Affordable Housing Requirements (attached) which he 

explained was adapted from the Great Barrington zoning by-law and could serve as a summary 

of affordable housing requirements. In response to a question from Mr. Cooke, Mr. Rembold 

stated that this is a good model that any affordable housing restriction would apply while the 

particulars may change. It is good to have the requirements, mechanisms, and the references to 

Massachusetts General Law laid out. 

 

Mr. Reed apologized but said he was scheduled in another meeting. He left the meeting at 6:56 

 
RFP review 

Mr. Clark outlined a program for presentation, discussion, and voting on the two RFP proposals.   Mr. 

Clark welcomed Eugene Curletti and Robin Curletti applicants for an affordable housing grant at 121 

Front Street in Housatonic. 121 Front Street is under renovation and will have two two bedroom units. 

The proposal is for a grant of $150,000 ($75,000 each unit) in exchange for a deed restriction to rent at no 

more than 100% AMI for fifteen years. If the grant is not received the rent will likely be $2,500. Heat and 

hot water are included. Mr. Clark explained that if the tenant pays the electric then an allowance must be 

made for the allowable rent. Mr. Method made a motion, seconded by Mr. Cooke, to provide a grant of 

$150,000 at 100% AMI income restricted to running for fifteen years. The committee discussed whether 

100% or 80% AMI was appropriate with Mr. Clark and Ms. Kurzyca favoring 80%.   Mr. Clark made a 

motion, seconded by Mr. Cooke, to amend the motion on the table to be 90% AMI income. The motion 



 

2 

 

 

failed 2-2 with Mr. Cooke and Mr. Clark voting in the affirmative. A vote was taken on the original 

motion of 100% AMI which also failed 2-2 with Mr. Cooke and Mr. Method voting in the affirmative. 

The committee was unwilling to abandon the grant proposal and further discussion highlighted the impact 

of the 100% AMI and 90% AMI. Mr. Clark stated that the 90% AMI would allow a rent up to $2,000+/- 

and a family income of $82,000+/- which appeared to meet the Curletti’s rental goals. Mr. Method made 

a motion, seconded by Mr. Cooke, to approve a grant of $150,000 for 90% AMI deed restriction to run 

for fifteen years. This motion passed with Mr. Cooke, Mr. Clark, and Ms. Kurzyca voting in the 

affirmative.   Mr. Clark thanked the Curlettis and said he would forward an outline of the 

affordable housing requirements. 

 

The second RFP proposal received was from Community Development Corporation of Southern 

Berkshire (CDCSB) represented by board member Philip Orenstein and board president Jim 

Harwood. This proposal was for Thornewood Inn to be converted to short-term shared housing. 

CDCSB is asking for $175,000 for fifteen years.    Mr. Orenstein and Mr. Harwood presented the 

project. Thornewood will create eighteen units of “local workforce housing” with fifteen rooms 

to open by March 2024.   The room rates will be rented from $1,000 to $1,375 which will be 

below the 100% AMI guidelines.   Local employers will underwrite some rooms which will 

result in a subsidized room rental rate. All rooms have private bathrooms. There is room on the 

site to add additional development.  

 

Mr. Clark said that this project is somewhat unconventional for affordable housing as it is 

congregate housing and not separate dwelling units such as individual studios. Mr. Clark asked 

what would the deed restriction include? Mr. Orenstein said that some units would be restricted 

rents and, based on what we heard tonight, we will need to limit incomes as well. Mr. Harwood 

said that single room occupancy is a traditional solution to work force housing. Mr. Clark 

questioned the stated purchase price and asked for assurance that while the seller was on the 

CDCSB board that this was an arm's length transaction. 

  

(Mr. Method left the meeting at 8:01pm, thereby reducing the membership below the quorum 

requirement) 

 

Mr. Clark said that the Trust is primarily funded by the CPA and the Trust has made the case that 

they can be good stewards of the funds. He stated that the CDCSB is asking for money from the 

Trust and CPA which will be seen as double dipping as both funds go back to the same source. 

Mr. Clark said that he did not believe that funding the project from both sources would not be 

well received in town.    Mr. Harwood said that they often come back to funding sources to 

request funds and he doesn't see it as a conflict. Mr. Clark said that he doubted that this project as 

workforce housing fits within the mission of the Trust to provide affordable housing.  

 

Eileen Mooney: How is a Great Barrington resident defined for the purpose of allowing GB 

residents to live here? Mr. Harwood responded that they had said Great Barrington employees or 

residents would be given preference. 

 

Mr. Clark stated that because Mr. Method had left the meeting thereby falling below the quorum 

limit that the Trust could not vote on this proposal tonight and it would not be productive to 



 

3 

 

 

continue to discuss it with so few members.    Mr. Clark wished the CDCSB much luck with 

their application before the CPA. Mr. Clark stated that he would not vote for this proposal and 

Ms. Kurzyca agreed that she also would not vote in favor of this proposal.  Mr. Clark said that he 

could invite CDSB back at the next regular meeting. 

 

 

Citizen speak time: None 

Press or Trustee speak time: None. 

Adjournment: Hearing no objection, Mr. Clark adjourned the meeting. 

 

Recorded by Fred Clark 

  



 

4 

 

 

 
  



 

5 

 

 

 
  



 

6 

 

 

 
  



 

7 

 

 
 



 

8 

 

  



 

9 

 

 

 
  



 

10 

 

 

 



 

11 

 

 

 



 

12 

 

 

 



 

13 

 

 

 
  



 

14 

 

 

 



 

15 

 

 
 



 

16 

 

 

 



 

17 

 

 

 



 

18 

 

 

 



 

19 

 

 

 



 

20 

 

 

 



 

21 

 

 

 



 

22 

 

 

 



 

23 

 

 

 



 

24 

 

 

 



 

25 

 

 

 



 

26 

 

 

 



 

27 

 

 

 
  



 

28 

 

 

 



 

29 

 

 

 


